From:Zoe Keeble

Sent:22 Sep 2021 10:56:29

To:DWarren@winchester.gov.uk,

Subject:FW: Hedgerow Removal Notice a€* Fort Widley 132kV Cable Replacement Project
Attachments:image003.png, Hedge locations - Fort Widley.pdf, image001.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg,
image006.jpg,

Hi Danielle,
Please can you create and validate this new hedgerow case on uniform.
Many thanks

Zoe Keeble MSc ACIEEM
Ecologist/Biodiversity Officer

Winchester City Council
Colebrook Street
Winchester, SO23 9LJ

Tel: 01962 848 488
Ext: 2522
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From: Natural Environment <NaturalEnvironment@winchester.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 September 2021 11:58

To: Zoe Keeble <ZKeeble@winchester.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Hedgerow Removal Notice a€“ Fort Widley 132kV Cable Replacement Project

Subject: Hedgerow Removal Notice 3€“ Fort Widley 132kV Cable Replacement Project

Dear Sir / Madam

| am writing on behalf of SSE Networks to inform you of our intention to temporarily remove sections of countryside
hedgerow, as defined by Section 3 of the Hedgerows Regulations 1997 (hereafter referred to as a€ the
Regulationsa€™).

It is proposed to create temporary 5m wide gaps in three hedgerows to facilitate the installation of a new 132kV
underground electricity cable. The proposed new cable is required to replace an existing cable that is at the end of its
operational life and requires urgent replacement. These works would be completed under Permitted Development
rights.

The affected hedgerows are all located in land to the west of Mill Lane, Cosham, PO6 3LH. The enclosed plan shows
the location of the proposed gaps (shown as red boxes). The Ordnance Survey grid references of the proposed gaps
are: SU 6531 0673, SU 6542 0691 and SU 6543 0692.

It is our view that this hedgerow removal is permitted under Section 6(1)(c) of the Regulations &€ for obtaining access to
land where another means of access is not available or is available only at disproportionate costa€™ and/or Section



6(1)(e) of the Regulations &€ for carrying out development for which planning permission has been granted or is
deemed to have been granteda€|a€™.

On completion of the hedgerow crossings, the gaps would be reinstated, either using the original shrubs (coppiced and
replanted), or with new whips (using stock of local provenance and species consistent with those found within the
affected hedgerow).

I look forward to your response within 42 days of your receipt of this notice (as per Section 5(6) of the Regulations). If a
response is not received within this period, we will commence with works as detailed above.

Yours faithfully,
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE
Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in
transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks is a trading name of: Scottish and Southern Energy Power Distribution
Limited Registered in Scotland No. SC213459; Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission plc Registered in Scotland No.
SC213461; Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in Scotland No. SC213460; (all having their
Registered Offices at Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road, Perth, PH1 3AQ); and Southern Electric Power
Distribution plc Registered in England & Wales No. 04094290 having its Registered Office at No.1 Forbury Place, 43
Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3JH, which are members of the SSE Group
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE
Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error in
transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE plc

Registered Office: Inveralmond House 200 Dunkeld Road Perth PH1 3AQ
Registered in Scotland No. SC117119

WWW.sse.com



